Ector County ISD
068501
OTHER REVENUES: cDC

GRANTS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES
{EXHIBIMA

OUR. students THE future
ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOLDISTRICT

Odessa, Texas
TO: Chief Financial Officer

FOR: Recommendation to Accept Donation/Gift
FROM: ! Ryan Merritt
Principal OR Director

= { Career & Technical Education
School OR Department

Education Partnership of the Permian Basin, Dr. Adrian Vega
Name of Donor (if organization, please include name of president) A
2700 La Force Bivd Midland X 79706

S
Mailing address City State Zip Code rt;’ a\
has offered a donation or gift in the following category: Donation/Gift (describe below) rg/

Description of Dopation/Gift Value* Purpose of Donation
Oil & Gas Equipment/Resources | § 75,000 To support ECISD’s particpation in the Energy

3 program of study pilot program. Equipment & Resources will

$ provide students with a relevant learning experience.

*Values assigned for donation of equipment or services is for internal reporting purposes only. This value may not
be used as an appraisal value for IRS purposes.

Permission is requested to accept this donation/gift for our school/department. The donor understands that the
donation/gift will become the property of the Ector County Independent Schogl District and will be under the
jurisdiction of the school/department in accordance with School Board Policy and administrative rules and
regulations. Approved donation/gift should be added to fixed assets inventory if applicable.

REMARKS:
Mhpproval () Disapproval Al Wlendt 4/1/2024
Pﬁ{NCIPAL { DIRECTOR Date
Ceboats Pottan Y~1/-24
/HApproval () Disapproval
DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT - Date

( proval () Disapproval E
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 4

(The folowing approval required for a single donationdgift of $10,000 or more)

{ YApproval ( ) Disapproval

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS Date

DATE ISSUED: 01/05/20

CDG(EXHIBIT)A ——



Deborah Ottmers

From: Ryan Merritt

Sent; Thursday, April 11, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Deborah Ottmers

Cc: Lilia Nanez

Subject: RE: Energy Program $75k grant

Attachments: CDC_Exhibit_A_- Other_Revenues_- Grants_from_Private_Source_-_Donation_Form_CTE.
pdf

I have attached the completed donation form. Does it need a signature from Celeste Potter?

From: Deborah Ottmers <Deborah.Ottmers@ectorcountyisd.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Ryan Merritt <Bradley.Merritt@ectorcountyisd.org>

Cc: Lilia Nanez <Lilia.Nanez@ectorcountyisd.org>; Deborah Ottmers <Deborah.Ottmers@ectorcountyisd.org>
Subject: RE: Energy Program $75k grant

Perfect
Pls fill out the donation form so we can take to the board

Today pls — cut off tomorrow for board items
https://www.ectorcountyisd.org/Page/512

Thanks

Deborah P. Ottmers, CPA, RTSBA
Ector County ISD CFO

802 N. Sam Houston

Odessa, TX 79761

deborah.ottmers@ectorcountyisd.org
432-456- 9491 office

ec|s] ) neperdent?
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From: Ryan Merritt <Bradley.Merritt@ectorcountyisd.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 7:55 AM
To: Deborah Ottmers <Deborah.Ottmers@ectorcountyisd.org>

Cc: Lilia Nanez <Lilia.Nanez@ectorcountyisd.org>
Subject: RE: Energy Program $75k grant

We received the shipment of equipment and curriculum on Tuesday of this week and the vendor is providing set up and
training with teachers today. Below is a summary of the donation we received from EPPB via PSP funding. We did not

1



receive funding ($75K) directly. The purchase was made by EPPB and the equipment was donated. We are also
expecting another donation of equipment for the Oil and Gas program of study of $62,500 from the EPPB in the coming

months. Below is what we received:

Advanced Technologles Consulianrs PRICE QUOTATION
110 W. Mawn St. | Northville, MI 48167 Pnces valid for 60 days
Office Phone: (800) 348-8447 Prices and packages are subject to
Office Fax: (248) 348-3040 change wathout notice
Presented to: Adrian Vega - EPPB Team - Ector County ISD 12/14/ 022
Ector County ISD Jath Candy
802 N. Sam Houston (915) 356-4016
Odessa, TX 79761 Ethcandy@ratctian, com
(432} 456-0000

|Cusriculunn, Training and Service

{56.671.00)

Grand Total £75.000, (1)

From: Deborah Ottmers <Deborah.Ottmers@ectorcountyisd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 7:39 PM
To: Ryan Merritt <Bradley.Merritt@ectorcountyisd.org>

Cc: Deborah Ottmers <Deborah.Ottmers@ectorcountyisd.org>

Subject: FW: Energy Program $75k grant

Hi
You mentioned this the other day

Can you provide info pls
Thanks

Deborah P. Ottmers, CPA, RTSBA
Ector County ISD CFO

802 N. Sam Houston

Odessa, TX 79761
deborah.ottmers@ectorcountyisd.or

432-456-9491 office
Ector Coun

&
ecgs Independent
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